April 10, 1963

Continerital 0il Company

P. 0. Box 427

Fobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Dwayne Coltharp

Dear Sir:
The following are the wells you inquired about:

L. T. White et al 19, Well #1l, in Unit J, 19-9S5-28E,
NW SE, 1980/s8 1980/E

State U~9, Well #2, in Unit B, 9-17S-29E, NW NE,
660/ 1980/E

/State U-9, well #4, in Unit #¥ 9-17s-29E, Nw sE,
2310/S 660/E

The last reports our office received were Forms C-103 on each
of these wells, dated January 27, 1959, signed by Mr. W. A. Mead,
and were from Roswell, New Mexico.

Please send us Form C-103 (3 copies) on each well, showing
the present status of the well and what you intend to do with
each one.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District II
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